Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 3 September 2018 9:54 AM
To: '‘Oh Yen Kang'; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation
Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherig; Lim Serene; Chia Keng Teng
Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 03/09/2018
Dear Mr Oh,
We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.
Mv FS Parf/COE
Regn COE Inspect. Fee, Rebate
Lot | Ref Description Vehicle No. Year Expiry S$$'000 | S$'000 At S$ Value
1 1 2012 B.M.W. X3 XDRIVE 20I ABS 4WD 5R HID DSC NAV SKJ1507R 2013 | 24/02/2023 84 75 | 29/08/2018 100 $68,652
2011 JAGUAR SF 2.2 14D AUTO ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR HID
2 2 TC SFA2880L 2012 | 28/02/2022 65 62 | 29/08/2018 100 $61,000
3 3 | 2012 TOYOTA LEXUS CT200H AUTO STANDARD SKH1043Y | 2012 | 04/11/2022 58 53 | 29/08/2018 100 $49.615
4 4 2010 HYUNDAI 145 2.0 AT ABS AIRBAG 2WD 4DR SKC5913L 2010 | 07/05/2020 23 18 | 29/08/2018 100 $16,698
Total
Fees 400

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR
Bankruptcy order

Accident car

Tender for Scrap

Best Regards,

Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




From: Oh Yen Kang <YenKangOh@ocbc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 7:26 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Lim Serene <LimSerene@ocbc.com>; Chia Keng Teng <ChiaKT@ocbc.com>

Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 03/09/2018
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MIIfGgYJKoZIhvcNAQcDoIIfCzCCHwcCAQAxggd+MIIBDAIBADCBjzCBiTGBhjCB
gwYDVQQPE3xNRnNN3REFZS11JWk1BWWI5SGAJQkFRA1IRiMk 5pWXk lamIyMGpNVEky
TORFek16UXdOREEYyTUJVTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUUSNVGA3TORJIMk 1IEQXJNREF 3
V2pBWURBSNBaQVFTZVAWAWEyRnVaMjlvUUc5alltTXVZMJj10AgEBMABGC2CGSAGG
/RABAQIGBQAEZCfknLFRAEZ6525/NsxkKpB2HY jiwNxeSuD1nN2opdLxnrXU0enX
Rb39GDEiYc6X0/TFkcIDol+mI4M5Cust 8RJgqtMFPvtS519yeyBAf3c0VhK5ZSwzL
LuSJoHkLkxo80mFhM4gwggEHAGEAMIGKMIGEMYGBMHS8GA1UEKRN4 TUZndORBWUL Z
SVpJQV1iOUhnSUJBUXAUY jJ0aV15NWpiMiBgTVRIMk 9ERXpNelF3TkRBek1Cb01D
VzV2ZEVKbFpt0X1aUVFOTVRnd09ESTBNREF3TURBA1dgQVZEQUpwWkFRUFkyaHBZ
V3QwUUc5alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMASGC2CGSAGG/RABAQIGBQAEZFGIE3MAGT /m8KX6
tIu83j81u7/+kzDhCHt5+Ah2+6VUY3/+1£f3EKmlt /px+MArMvI72gPmE+j+04M4AmY
gVLCJEORDLDNZCn966k jBTMwe82TVEBn4AcT1TgqlBAPUYhPpflgLu2dcwggERAgEA
MIGUMIGOMYGLMIGIBgNVBCkTgYBNRJR3REFZS11JWk1BWWI5SGAIQkFRA1RiMk5p
WXk1lamIyMGpNVEkyTORFek16UXdOREE1TUJVTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUUSNVGA3
TORJIJMO1EQXdINREF3V2pBYKkRBSnBaQVFWWTJocF 1XeHpZMmhsY21sbFFHOWpZbU11
WII5JAIBATAPBgt ghkgBhv0eAQECBgUABGQNUCTIKQHINOLz04WfhFHNbwhCtKBC
VO8MggW36NLVbg8pHZ1lviiMaiRzggbMPz jaMc0t j5XKTyCoXSNMzaOB6/VEEzrUOm
a/joxreIQ3suilLg/yjNChPS15fG9HxD60NhXq6SeMIIBDAIBADCBjzCBiTGBhjCB
gwYDVQQOPE3xNRnNN3REFZS11JWk1BWWIS5SGAJQkFRA1RiMk 5pWXk1lamIyMGpNVEky
TORFek16UXdOREEYyTUJVTUNXNXZkRUpsWmO05eVpRUUSNVGA3TORJMk IEQXJNREF 3
V2pBWURBSNBaQVEFTYkdsdGMyVnlaVzVsUUc5alltTXVZMj10AgEBMASGC2CGSAGG
/RABAQIGBQAEZGRbxUcjaJ+dF+FS2uTclIukva8FnbzrMEyxMNa/Li59pGg96Gzc
1K+U/M0v9zXwd8hUXd58e jqWX151 jHmbvub7yno9h9koUbEa9gYkDURLP4L7biHm
omYVFMPEsy7sbKC1AdUwggEVAgGEAMIGYMIGSMYGPMIGMBgNVBCkTgYRNR Jh3REFZ
S11JWk1BWWI5SGAJQkFRA1IRiMk 5pWXk1lamIyMGpNVEkyTORFek16UXdOREE2TUJV
TUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUUSNVGA3TORINE1EQXANREF3V2pBYORBSnBaQVEXWTJW
C2FXNWxabT11WjBCc2EydGhkWFJ2TG10dmJRPTOCAQEWDWYLYIZIAYb9HgGEBAGYF
AARkDLI99sgmEONDhBi/ap80gytAnUoxJ/gkF6tUM3Bpor+xhWzR3savg4dcF4IoDuG
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2KhIdB2bPN8kTObT2W71v5A1DHY j1iS7TgRsKhA+oviWkLIrTbUX60AYcwtanlil 67U
LfTV1/1pGzCCAQWCAQAWGY8wgYkxgYYwgYMGA1UEKRNSTUZzdORBWUt ZSVpJQV1i
OUhnSUJBUXAUY jJ0aV15NWpiMjBgTVRIMk 9ERXpNelF3TkRBMk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVK
bFpt0X1aUVFOTVRNndO9ESTBNREF3TURBA1dgQV1EQUpwWkFRU2MybGxkM05qUUd4
cmEyRjFkRzh1WTISJAIBATAPBgt ghkgBhv0eAQECBgUABGTeBMdBmMPiGMt 8LOUIV
87PZDoCH5nZnA2aSIvjubmZK71Y¥zzrYtDROO4wAe+nEM4HXz1lcexKDKcc2HRtey4
xsdApUhuCogSrGyL5ZYAI2wO67TZNSWXHxyDr0s+Z2g9BkGB87S1iGMITIBEQIBADCB
1DCBJjjGB1izCBiAYDVQQOPE4GATUYOdORBWUtZSVpJQV1iOUhnSUJBUXAUY jJOavl5
NWpiMjBgTVRIMk 9ERXpNelF3TkRBNU1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFpt0X1aUVFOTVRNndO9E
STRNREF3TURBA1dgOQWJIEQUPpWWkFRVMRtRNNkVOYwYVc5dVEFHeHThMkYxZEc4dVky
OXQCAQEWDWYLYIZIAYbOHgEBAgYFAARKtWBZgVMgZ jBs191KQweOUptmgrNelT5R
Cn8pUSHLVAOFj7k/usvbu+hJc8HjLQyj4IX1y4cn39mRewPmvh8Tu7mAs8UeDilm
300kbywDeN2k7XaMRc2BACERYyFiAiD5ZYrSzDCCF34GCSgGSIb3DQEHATAdBglg
hkgBZQMEAQIEEAYT8AYNCT7E6pkxs6Z2I1arOAghdQFHWD520nKjCCvL1TI4uU0QPoe
UgS7ZEcK307ikrXb8S090jaUNpc/2h1Ujqd2+pSMcaP08YaS3gxeopx+XskDNqgJdz
1wg8Lwl7WwOdFMpi+hPz8MwpdYCYBjGrfaaPbt jN7V88sN/jk50an24a57LVYDjo
2VXj1le8F1lv1ui91EyAJBGtQQOZARS 9zTUFw2fc002sZQFIiy+SbDYYmgrS5cqu9m9
ua2lVrVoCN8d5VELYg6YEhnuOOgTgPd4nNnGSbesOvnIPOCvL+cNoN6/K1f/nbcg
XKBBylKPudHYcRw4Lsajz0AxS34PiY8I+GgMYKb/DwKXAaIO0SKmvF4Y068Su7 B
u2N30oWwvgPPEkfBJ+5bTRVRtwmRDaQUog2Alax02¢c1lF5HEy+JycN/RKbO/sM0oc6
KalMMs74D1niE1WbMgxHhniqul 7TWXvrvKWrS jw5AXNpkN6CXhdIDoua6P8pn7z1F
ovX5aSBXNAGJIX41znGOPgN7K84SszZwI9pQQgOQEe1BMZVLrk jd6t1Lrg0TyKZiMW
tON9IcfpgGtR2Y9hp8USqrfknKNrkZvn/e50WAKSh2xpc+ouTv9JGZ7glKsK8jzk
YJjXN23BaLQ0z3gHzReOIdooupkgb3VtEpTZpXEBbH+yKWt ZcVay9weFy5kTnS+ki
kaXR5pKHuU/JDB93IBcTQPH4kJyaegM9pCXSZiBAMzZ00YX8sdSXw+/WfLz0peXas
1UGnsf/aKz3aQVEBND6PKFHNKun+DDTmBWYnIA+4YZzdahGvxUj5LV1oQDNrvidrt
PYGaHb/JRyY01l6LbmUCxXxLVOB2ep41AE+MDZrxr7HnZ6G+0BzQr0IT3tgOyCX4wtk
n48hAVVK7ujB65SmM+pxB4EN1pIN36p4fy/NgkAokTU6aVSzNWtc2ZR5WhOD+8cs
gLsHwQxYn42zgll/d6BgN4DoemI+cAUS9dNEZ487ZJ0/Id4eHv8SfpPLGYSOjmzu
L8VedbTLocmzok7y+3jUw605¢c3Qlvw3WGFJRs/3FAULHxX6g9Z4a4nbGgNY4QgzaKJc
d8HGWkD9I+7n4rThYgLwLZwbWab/074vVWwWMINEQQOMmyObw8YVRJIG8Mur291PyrnR
PseBsJoYT99IgM1oNZI77xMJIy0IH+02C3+C0icoznfpKApLKOSpEAf3CP 7MJImgt 4
U2X0uC6KdeZEguCOWG4s68mjYNF6TNYS5ECTQ+DYbh jdoPrAZzODYrXDMI+ICIxDa
VUM8RKBAOcfXApctzCFE3SgKhOuyQBDOhsXR1Kw3nSABSc51f/M8EJTxii4J17KA
d49Y3v20cY¥VsdQp4xrqOXjdv2eylbuiru5lelMS8aBnVBHx4vojPQrt jDZBhI+PI
x1Zml11e0SEdKKvEkcX/TgUgYnflU/sZJFv+dBNI8hbuYSgxogV+eYYoWUJQUNZ 7N
0Xb44kSpirWb9MUTt IKKF++MtQO0ydobQEobvY1lx/gvKwinpF 9mHAcheoapHkW3TFEF
ClT479TqyXbEiOm5AAYII4yKafOw39rVg5XCbTIfzdclGHKW+8ZB/ rt dImC+VDMT
HZwkQmaJRL7hOCpSRK1lcxpeicGnwY7ik70IxaGmVUPYu4 /2AXc2khgNOki+GM9ISB
1UPGmt S+x5XhzjRlotv1lot+BJhUZKx1uQwgpzVIUfAPfDIpCXmpNJepPIaEos+5Z
tAyZkCmuNpdYYYEKLIM5JCay5WVK1FPXNXSBz /0OQyGW1FHOLCgutdYep54ckJRAC
ksoI5udmMz3F+F3Ti9rfghhhxzLgDfJ4bBtEZLO0hnOa2fTokQPCM2UbOX29AScoH
RDylcVCc/3vg49EzUgk/4SulTIMtofyn40Q4ksp9katEnr7Y1g7hW61dgDX87huz
8/UvSJIXgxse+nzKhlZ+u+N+LvgNgV8L8RAXpEP2TZVKExQsHrpYTZ/ JTHERIMX1W
tFIQYgPNn9uGF4BWbAV8gHWZMt 20VDBJISisgHD8VrLgayEvIGW4TKiJ8Bz4NJmDTy
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XLKS5kIX8WRXUIWN+5V8QKRrdXh88YVINR2PgNcuTOpiwA+tZNaG98igvobmsYyUu
zCip4ICRxdF/4HV4y3EiJ00a9tcivCWQZMt TtMot 20 JUAWEY 7 zmWp30RY zHRSk 9
caMaKOv1z6mcmW84919X1gGEfaNml /pYb5L7gkPT/oJwpfk7pknWgalLJFatRSryI
y6wBdMglweHsIbfxt 6aXw5U201DBBdaNu8vVQhrWtPOI7nAUWGUC40XJOpsIf8EG
fy1lCPQYiqgg/W/okGOm8TnL8bcZwll1l8tGeu+Y9u+SPJyyhbKPOY1YLr8fibKkP/Q
nlrxP+u92KLN80Tn3KMw2rNW8Oh70+rhB+R4ccfx+K2VpoQvupwwGK2£8GTRW8g+
R6zJB5rezl9prn6zféeqfbWoyl j5wuSLEWAvHGGJHUt 5BENks/HNgP/ jw8kdz3hU
86+Lg+fkpNFRGHpOplfdtgcuAMMgWfivecnu9kY3peoiKQYUhWT45Veri+7LXJst
yii7w7vdbahBcD2Cc/sxtFunptQtKNhLe jGmy53aG0MO+iewoajt0rc7TSsurCM2
DsCHP+Eix+0y/IC6a0PHIVVNEfFYytvF21aUNMnPIon/YWZ/xMh1VU3gZzseFUyg
eAvAIONFbsHgEM4EwOarKaqgY jib0Y¥11lpoubGic6f3rBASKEF zQ+0O0xUJHKkmYMUXP +
OyoRazCcTODOrmHXcZEWT950IoWgnTm+gD jAdDz3FkMReCl/wkJVeoSygHnHspmY
9YZahyZVtkWBbX28a91Z/FYRuUE780dt36Bx6+uDrCKgll7QYeoVEKCLZkXj16Xsy
J+RA11y8DYmn+OMeC3Ah3fPWj3v+rtPuPqrknmAXoTr/4pQYPTTohAOh3rtPSG5B
pifugTZh/c+Qox7TWzR71+£CUFbCjMsndlrM2InyyUZCUIWTUR/cTAM2VeSSg8N6K
+vYRJ07amOE81B2Iz3028HDESKZzLNI9P s jBnuDBVXWCcF3T5nY1A4NEiINKoEszVEkn
mmHelAi183brESCc408DyFgZ3P9N4sVceKLJaWFEb+TgrPrb2eDGIhNV31WrOZwsD
9M9Z1jvt71lhnpjcCZoR2gLcAb70abl/DCThgOP1HvKdeLdO/b70£fitgMQVIwb5t1
2fVdYsAuR22yHAdwiWm4oOVsKTOLwWGidJKBGnH1b8HObU/qwY55vZstwDBDNZJVc7d
THWTdbnHA3DfKupoGfyF6bBHY/4xNhgIFI6uTiTNs2Z9mysoqn++7AZyOxF2p2fz
ROsIBiOhL9eF7bcNiDuPPSmaVCsc7MKblgPrnzLF1luhIfOvNdntEAYVS1£Qft Ut
QU6phvVuzIuds+hodgk/9MmgT 9phFMcQbMbgrgX900glVCs4DiX7BgCbnU40tBoh
9IGSKO5uP7Jf+jKTNwjKrf6w6/0O1lEjOnANHLar+1ij2t1+3Thbx8M50VDvb 652X 6wWE
YV4DU21jVrgAmxitCPSr417X9DEmMEGecpR2dcjSgRTP2Tg3 §5gv3C8BwNkP £ 6wOHA
zpN3vg+UXsbaULfz3iNOpA38ZCtO2M+kFXuzI+C9Fh6YnwrcePWedfm2tvdouL ju
w2plE4xZDRfQmaN76pHaRVOOWV4I+mIbACtXtdTO7eznSiiu6DgLAAUbNSgEiMv 9
IBeGLo6rSr9kWsxPif1SVReA/gX00I1lwNdcabmoG7X4BvuwcVuvLnogdvZzlJht Su
POB2A17ebKnFXe7bXd/iNdcVNaIXWNsHACNibW8leG5nbrrbkatW9UWJIso6L jAbW
EqQRZkcITcOImMKDbLw/pB/su4dHWGByGcovN/hBPv56kSgRmrobMYuEJniVk SpoOml
w4gofDH1VURCAX5K3dGc5cEx5Xc3XmE4gx109wsEMW2kmAJt +oobYK2M3£Nh1E8p
7GRGYug+IhAaSmgF722JavVJIYQtWgltVcWEDQ1lU6d527H2J1kdRVEOh86IgVXLgGs
DcQ/X6WM6/pGrljL9JUTQ2SH6EVr1oNHEZzgAv6DTOWo3wdPnp 9w/ wLEdrTZFS84R
ET+/H1ZXxpCOySEESE+xCtTN+k1lbhJw3GJ6r2XIeh5Q0nrBoDhSSWUd3xSsw3HDUO
CdOxsQ0bjdPgogCI93xSed58+PG4GvbOechoV1VgLSF2/E1GRUs4INSQMicoVkCi
6ariTDamayZ8uASroM2af4SsFdjnCknXztHsu/hJfXThJ1QnmfUYedCnjewXMDSF
9t QPbW2X3WIE2C/30bXvmSOO1N44QB4RHYDFbJdEXFCJJk6kDACDcpTlmovjltVE
V68Su6ARhZsanBQorZSAOwoyBi8S6KFQI6Kjt/vvUVyxJJgseyq9cTMNws104YsZ
vE8mIOcCR7RAOuyl1By26C/PHKtTrFKLiMcCk6bpbgjrGB+gYEuDuUiuBXg+FTvMy
hQHW2HMAwWO1ihRKfKByUiipLNKrxM4 fHprvjgdXpsVpS6SvsVk7TWRealInZ jilSHy
bgBsy0PUJj6iWBGet+Y+yq7F5x5Mi58bA/tUES5BGL9FDW+01i7v+MkH8kS18hBr0j+
CjmCr3gj9j/EBJjEi769Tk1I0oF04iukEA2NS1QNsUS54MCW/WT8h+7Pn/EWtp6IaQm
9vyv4EbGYBbQ8nlxSVixyzya/zz10S30cXfwMcaSKkQjO0pdva0UIQnbuBbJdGtc+1
ArMx1lnfDhcKap/gBdvg2zk6xzWeYpD1iPuJdDBlhxr2phVvg70+vFigqgZ8SM/N1Nn
Jx1h4JX3TKS/KsnT1P87ZomzyMsf9UhgkEE+1pPKpC222KSLDtyWOp207 J1TUVKE
dIthli0Z0mggBdrup0ah80+Vvv1iysHnNgsKO1WOgGJIdDAvQ+EZ12VmP06CG9aHO0
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BOEmmjzAcgKyOD2R1ocHg5QuGWul1FSNQI2 jFYt+ZiJUVeHPoikEEZz5MzRI3LyXa
yWLZrgXmB4rIkdVKEfdKxclsB6veEkunCGZ1j8ApzDgj92Q05edYwiT0 jVBWIQGemm
S5NVIpgD8Jik7ygmhwAi7mRHRVONinPC/8vHk34JE5rPv8LT8pSCmUKlcruKgpUpX
4rz77ZwdPxWNaQ/qcz jqCLPTpZ504yz1L.948n7ZnSAWSt SNOWLL juB7ABpsh6fFaqg
8FQafIUk9gcO0CvxAAIQOMy 6pvI8rZVAyiOgNbDe30udz9u7gE8Wkt 9t ynwGkxPpN
+ul+ECAk311SJtpovsHn/kBpA37FH3uTUmMlwSwUNWBLlF2EpnXJsLZR28TUs5gXhJ
Z76zo0o00ke3vc+AAKDmMSRP2gTol1X91Xzlok2p+6nJ1Ad9esdeKZtn+XvU/iMZQSWk
ehpunvVé4eI/1jgFideZOMGNmMS79kiRIIDPzYcbgBbK29v0QAS1fS6UIKE2WQLbRT
UZ2GWDsXu335R71DnbDYvXeVXHM+3bbAZCT4J4UZ9EZOu7kSAnQMmQO08hkUvRuv5
WDgbPNOkapWCPg3QitkTytBbP2+SVdukhYM2x/MsUoIeWHZJIGN557YXJY4pL2FEd
KTjVpx6XpGowt 54Cj8CmAabRaERTWFOSveyB/vBCmmHRuUUX0/WDTbQ6CZ3+augc
y3JGD/55nc33pWsW8D3viimWbfgkQ6W3PS10g3NvrdwhOBYzGJI9T1iAXybRAFALRY
woGovD1sdVgjvsbv8cklvkKx9Tred6DMmVAZNUVY/MRF8P+NwpzrbL6GvMnOUr8Us
JtQ+NV8Vi5h/glAbeFQNgS2M8r52z ImxJo8HNGGKOwY+YLrnpdYYyZTJIIDEQI3ufQ
1Fh93b+i8pDjOSA3nsBH6r2wMliaeo05Q9jtP21INYf3UQbstwiMZAkaMTCOVEpPOs
YbBnfs4VJIKHcp4IRE69p1lYS5PNnZI9R66D/UEUjva/+vImK3gDYWPmMO7xRbQDfaN798
NDfZBZUm9AUs0XirSesg9zNfYXIMETUFTOEd jgWoTD2yH+zQQ0528MXYpgZ/ssWs
n33p+c0L51HYhcQAKwyLNkguOPAx3tz7a47wgGIXTGSELLT2tN1ZghXuTUt sLRik
GOMVGOVZ25tNAksIXd010gJCwr5GcjdMz87XE3Mwc1MRJVBLX6UYJkK8U3RtrolB
AR1pIVmMwNGxeYi5dgHTWXFINWQZ SmemCxNL1UXsD+Uua3GLyUKg+t Z4ELHZKHXcz
p+uDD2ysXLXMuFgHiFJf+0StyTS+uszNRAx7xydQUv2NH4 9x19GHmMi8HUs+/0a+0
CT3bUwbjlVW8VX1oWW2BkFF7qUZT1lnvue5cQ9Y9po5u0HOuVmMY/Ym99bBgIJddyll
8dZosv1ZGeuYv3xhuwPc6gx JFJKt 3ZX0F /SNxrOzUwUHgTStO0LcFaAigRINclAyA
u+Xo3LCQ2GxKz7CoBbsDk7izfpjcbl7wleG7jluajGH25F2bcTKKxCCV19F+00Lk
rOBUJj+HrkrP+6dhh4gBC308 jMdc9I jdAYWXBNAj3dVPFwphg/mUOI7ddic7Tzrh+
wrx0ZgqcMhWOJALUVPEM3glUdJYfqZuFD54VrYcg3ByTXFF3G30uTvpElWwtnVCLW
fcMsQK++BjK4IJmvvQvCJIzDm5gSL6UUJO/xdSBWhJETask4QQyzgt +dfxFK64YHux
1g1lHd+ygMdLUEvi8wm60esrvvylyb/VAcZf2VN1GxkO+Jf+U+Jag88RaTpIUagJh
xy1lEZg7RJRrp4NGKt+rcAH70AuN9naiiwnZKdaMIZKe37IreS4dG3VIG1LMPbeH1
v17/7ZX52nbA6Q4BHAtCAfgHOYDSFAJOLYV2K5Qi+WVJII0OUIJB511i6J+2Wp9g0zY
CHPFLDGJQ41NAgucqgjEGLRMOb9d1FBtTjuZ3eItZj7p0PsqldYFWiTLy jkov6D7b
LEb4RECXwWAENQGs7vUIozY4jffdULrsivbRddegAVkHSKgitAy9+hhCdSTfwJtt7
+J4UghpWCAT4iMzrt 5 jahndmhhOj6DfDHEHS4R2UGNN1qQEFJwE jEyfZelVXMnzb
I293dIodMcOBBdAACEphO0l1TV+hbcsGBYDsX/Zg+6kkbDYNQf6TiIUWavnQ7c/8D
v4/9gDggzQNLyxPGA8VvcwECSSu7kKAXffN2Jt jNhj5HI879sb6UNy1lOuZ1EOCLIC
pPTohVIOMB81FIkMCE6huGfCBOZ7YLCmMk+DvVJIq/EuC0d9f3jF0B1D1Acl+psELnF
1/xCYp/QZk9kUwgX jsPTL6eGS0U31FSS0oQdXVIo+Ldr91IN7VRIFTiahKk50Y98gS
gpiY8q/PhjOxpwergq2cRIk+z2PySQNg+yhYkn+FcUC9UoDKCGIGgEfMOVNVHhHZ4X
TAATQC56nSVWAS8AMFOW3EXh+fmimcMxsTZg2kX+v7XuD1dT1wjTbvnKXSROwct£J
TKPxwmJKytrl1QfHfSpI4V1ZD+fq3LBSV+6/QN1Z39MaryRzZv1dovEKCFyaGMKRV
CAHzixghng7fIy6gK0x8bmxsYbTEUHSNRjdtOBTygZWaoraTgQlgggcdJBe3rrg]j
2Ry fwqyqdcJI7U+rs jjHSXdQIPDMbP3/8RU+fe6H1ic36LDPI57d/znkAhx0Uhufz
yExfhcOl+/tkTYs4yGn7z8wdU7Banl1SMrMyliOyE3uuayOMHztvBngcWbdTWk Oy
irlolp+2/u8I750E13j0s0773/gSFLVQXiGLVYJGI1RubHCtrJ6elmlIIm373BaCGRE
a4j4nd/Moh1lmUB8 jyFZmmo/uhDu5E+z0LQgqI4esBG+/im9A0L547E50Lot 2E7HQx
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P2BcagpGehdgwp6ZhleuXbzklyIJN3CHRAOtM+/QxfSUskcWGwY3yiVIkge9Rfarnh
Djzab2v070Uv6vqgCZT1A9gVYKoBdunRorLZ9fuzvA3YqgqbJddoIi4 jOtFMEQRQAJUGP
DXkZOUBgzGlF5LWsSuYxicGw6U3VxPs6aDcv//6p5KOrhNoLO94QG5WT+j9vYw==
————— END VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3-———-—

Information in this message is confidential. It is intended solely for the person or the entity to whom it is addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are not to disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. Please notify the sender and
delete the message and any other record of it from your system immediately.




